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407 W Jefferson St

SAVE AMERICA PAC II

Boise ID 83702-6049

Michael Beckman
Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Federal Election Commission
Washington DC 20463

RE:  RFAI of September 15, 2021 (refracting 2021 Mid-Year report)

Dear Mr. Beckman,

Upon receipt of your RFAI the committee reviewed its reports and discovered that an error in a 2020 report led to the
discrepancy your referenced.  The 2020 error has been corrected and amended reports will be filed.  One of the amended
2020 reports requires a date range change which requires the involvement of the RAD and therefore it will take slightly
longer to file than a typical amended report.

Please feel free to contact us with any further questions.

Sincerely,
R. John Insinger, Treasurer
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